Exhibit "6"

Broward Sheriff’'s Office
Department of Fire Rescue and
Emergency Services

Fire Prevention Bureau

2601 West Broward Boulevard, 3061
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312
(954) 831-8210 www.sheriff.org

DATE: July 3, 2020

TO: Christy Dominguez, Principal Planner o
LD

FROM: Lori Hastings, Assistant District Chief/Interim Fire Code Official —%

SUBJECT: Renewal of Nightclub Licenses for FY 2020/2021

Fire Prevention staff conducted annual fire safety inspections of the nightclubs
referenced in your current memo. The inspections were satisfactory with no significant
threat to life safety. Fire staff supports licensure renewals for the coming fiscal year for
all locations.

If you have any questions please let me know.
CC: Brad Masters, District Chief

Eric Busenbarrick, Assistant Chief
Miguel Aleman, Assistant District Chief



